
From: Transit 
Sent: May 5, 2023 3:49 PM 
To: Transit 
Cc: Christine MacDonald; Jeffrey Loney; Derek McCaughan; Angela Hopkins; Derrick Thomson; Matthew 
Meade 
Subject: Invitation to Attend a Municipal Workshop - May 17, 2023 - Bruce County Transit Demand & 
Feasibility Study 
 
Dear Mayors, Councillors & municipal Staff – 
 
You are invited to atend a municipal workshop for the Transit Demand and Feasibility Study being 
undertaken by Bruce County. 
 
The municipal workshop is being held on May 17, 2023 at 9:30am - noon at the Riverside Palace in 
Paisley (293 James Street). 
 
Please RSVP to transit@brucecounty.on.ca by May 12th to confirm your atendance. 
 
The focus of the workshop will be to: 

• Share informa�on about the Transit Demand and Feasibility Study 
• Receive input on the vision and goals for transit services across Bruce County 
• Present ini�al findings and receive input on transit need and demand across Bruce County 

 
The workshop will be led by the consultants undertaking the study for Bruce County. 
 
More informa�on about the Transit Demand and Feasibility Study and a link to the Public Survey are 
available at: www.brucecounty.on.ca/transitstudy 
 

Claire Dodds  
Director 
Planning and Development 
Corporation of the County of Bruce 

Office: 519-881-1782 
www.brucecounty.on.ca  
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